From: KELLY, JOSEPH I

Sent: 26 February 2017 14:16

To: National Planning Framework

Ce: I

Subject: SUBMISSION: Regional Urban Transport Implementation ,(Galway ,Limerick,
Cork)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find ebook links which exhibit Urban Regional Public Transport Implementation.

https://issuu.com/agpireland/docs/cic_brt report

Cathair lompair na Corcaigh (CICQ)

Cathair lompair na Corcaigh Bus Rapid Transit by The ...
Hybrid Bus Rapid Transit

(BRT) issuu.com

An urban rapid transit system which serves all Lands
uses of Cork City and Metropolitian area, enhancing
already existing facilities of Rail and Road ...

https://issuu.com/agpireland/docs/suig_brt_report final june 2016 sta

Future Urban Regional BRT
EESSEeE S s———— [ plementation in Ireland

&5 Solas Uirbeach lompair na Gaillimhe
Hybrid Bus Rapid Transit
t.a 2

issuu.com

Solas Uirbeach Iompair na Gaillimhe : Hybrid Bus
Rapid Transit (BRT) The compromising solution for
all interests in Galway's Transport debate is
perceived as the most optimal , the implementation

https://issuu.com/agpireland/docs/suil_brt_report_june2016

Solas Uirbeach Iompair na Luimnigh
SUIL BRT Report

issuu.com
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The best fit for Public Transport in Limerick inclusive
of a Regional BRT iomplementation with Galway and
Cork

Solas Uirbeach lompair na Luimnigh
Hybrid Bus Rapid Transit

Regards,

Joseph Francis Kelly
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